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Urgent UNC Modification Proposal 0093: ‘Amendment of Interconnector UK's Meter Flow Rates"

Thank you for your invitation seeking representations with respect to the above Modification Proposal.

National Grid Gas plc (UK Distribution), (“Distribution”), would like to offer support for the proposal to
amend the measurement ranges of the fiscal meters set out in IUK’s Bacton Network Entry

Provisions.

The request is a sensible, pragmatic step which should help to ensure that the capacity of the
Interconnector, and its ability to import gas into the UK, is not limited by the ability of the meters to
measure the flows. As such, correctly recording the increased capacity of these import meters in the
Network Entry Provisions would be an important step in helping to maximise the volume of gas
transported by IUK shippers, hence, increasing supply availability to the UK gas market.

Yours sincerely,

Phil Lawton.
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